Industry &

-‘L“él,- Planning,
NSW Environment

Contact Name: Bruce Zhang
Number: 02 9274 6137

Email: Bruce.Zhang@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Sean Fishwick

Senior Environmental Consultant
Arcadis

Level 16, 580 George Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Fishwick

Kings Park Metal Recycling Facility (SSD 5041)
Approval of Environmental Management Plans

| refer to your email dated 23 August 2019, seeking approval for the following management plans:

Waste Monitoring Management Plan (WMMP) (Condition B1, Part B, Schedule 2)

Water Management Plan (WMP) (Condition B4, Part B, Schedule 2)

Air Quality Management Plan (AQMP) (Condition B17, Part B, Schedule 2)

Noise Management Plan (NMP) (Condition B29, Part B, Schedule 2)

Emergency Response Plan (ERP) (Condition B36, Part B, Schedule 2)

Landscape Management Plan (LMP) (Condition B39, Part B, Schedule 2)

Operational Environmental Management Strategy (OEMS) (Condition C3, Part C, Schedule 2).

The Department has reviewed the revised management plans and concludes they are consistent with the
relevant conditions. As such, the following plans are approved:

Waste Monitoring Management Plan, prepared by Arcadis, dated 12 September 2019, Revision F
Water Management Plan, prepared by Arcadis, dated 12 September 2019, Revision H

Air Quality Management Plan, prepared by Arcadis, dated 11 September 2019, Revision E

Noise Management Plan, prepared by Arcadis, dated 12 September 2019, Revision E
Emergency Response Plan, prepared by Arcadis, dated 11 September 2019, Revision F
Landscape Management Plan, prepared by Arcadis, dated 11 September 2019, Revision E

Operational Environmental Management Plan, prepared by Arcadis, dated 12 September 2019,
Revision E.

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact Bruce Zhang, Acting Senior
Environmental Assessment Officer on the above contact details.

Yours sincerely
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